
 

 

 

 
 
Legal Services, 37, Highfield Campus, University of Southampton, Southampton SO17 1BJ United Kingdom 
Tel: +44 (0)23 8059 4684  Fax: +44 (0)23 8059 5781  www.southampton.ac.uk 

Ariyan Hoque 

By email: request-724910-84bbcb38@whatdotheyknow.com 

 

20 April 2021 

Dear Ariyan Hoque,  

G00084: Freedom of Information Request 

 

We refer to your request for information dated 06/02/2021 under the Freedom of Information Act 

2000 (the “Act”). 

 

Please find below your question, with the University’s corresponding response. 

 

Question  

See https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/request/a100_medicine_statistics_2016243 

 

I would like the following information regarding your A100 course for the most recent past 3 

complete application cycles: 

1) Number of applications, applicants interviewed, applicants given an offer and applicants finally 

enrolled 

2) The average UCAT score of offer holders 

3) The average number of grade 8/9s (A*) in GCSE scores of offer holders 

 

Answer 

1.  

 

2017/18: UK Applications: 1304 (All applicants not classified as overseas School leavers, Mature 

Non-graduates, and Graduates). By the 15th October closing deadline. 

Interviews: 619 (School leavers, Mature Non-graduates, and Graduates. This is from initial 

interviews). 

Offers: 482 (School leavers, Mature Non-graduates, and Graduates. Offers made from initial round 

of offer making and offers off the waitlist). 

Enrolled: 163 

 

2018/19: UK Applications: 1388 (All applicants not classified as overseas School leavers, Mature 

Non-graduates, and Graduates). 
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Interviews: 677 (School leavers, Mature Non-graduates, and Graduates. This is from initial interviews 

and the late interview day). 

Offers: 570 (School leavers, Mature Non-graduates, and Graduates. Offers made from initial round 

of offer making, late interview day and offers off the waitlist). 

Enrolled: 181 

2019/2020: UK Applications: 1421(All applicants not classified as overseas. School leavers, Mature 

Non-graduates, and Graduates). 

Interviews:  749 (School leavers, Mature Non-graduates, and Graduates. This is from initial interviews 

and the late interview day). 

Offers: 587 (School leavers, Mature Non-graduates, and Graduates. Offers made from initial round 

of offer making, late interview day and offers off the waitlist 

Enrolled: 175 

 

2. Offers are based on applicants’ interview performance and not their UCAT score therefore we do 

not record or hold the average score.  

3. We do not hold this information.   

 

 

If you do not feel that we have dealt with your request in accordance with the requirements of Part 

I of the Act, you may request a review. Your request for a review should specify in what respect you 

consider that the requirements of Part I have not been met. Please address your request for a review 

by completing the form and selecting FoI Review. 

 

In accordance with section 5.3 of the Code of Practice, a request for a review must sent within 40 

working days of the date of this letter. The University is not obliged to accept any requests for a 

review beyond 40 working days. We will acknowledge your request for a review and endeavour to 

respond within 20 working days of its receipt but please note that a deadline for a review response 

is not prescribed by the Act. 

  

The Information Commissioner is responsible for enforcing rights of access to information and the 

operation of the publication scheme. You may apply to the Information Commissioner in writing 

(FOI/EIR Complaints Resolution, Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, 

Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF) or electronically for a decision whether, in any specified respect, your 

request for information has been dealt with by the University in accordance with the requirements 

of Part I of the Act. The Information Commissioner will not normally take action unless they are 

satisfied that the University's review procedure has been exhausted  

 

 

Yours sincerely, 
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